



Class II Permissive Change Letter

06/12/2024

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application for Wiser Systems, Inc., FCC ID: 2AGZM-A01116

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR §2.1043, Wiser Systems, Inc. hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for its application with FCC ID: 2AGZM-A01116.

Hardware changes were made as follows:

- 1) RF switches were added to separate the receiver and transmitter pathways
- 2) low noise amplifier added to the receiver pathway
- 3) bandpass filter added
- 4) disc antenna diameter adjusted for Channel 3 center frequency

The theory of operation and block diagrams have been updated to reflect these changes.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Seth Hollar', with a long, sweeping horizontal line extending to the right.

Seth Hollar, Ph.D.